Curriculum Vitae

Univ. Prof. Dr. Clemens Jobst

University of Vienna Department of Economic and Social History Universitätsring 1 1010 Vienna, Austria

Phone: (+43-1) 4277-43215

Email: clemens.jobst@univie.ac.at

Current affiliations

2019–	Full Professor for Economic and Social History Department of Economic and Social History, University of Vienna.
2012-	Research fellow (Economic History Programme), CEPR, London.
2019–	Scientific Consultant, Oesterreichische Nationalbank, Vienna.

Academic service

2024–	Director, Doctoral Programme for Historical and Cultural Studies
2020-	Vice head, Department of Economic and Social History
2020–2024	Speaker for the research cluster "Social and Economic Spaces" of the Doctoral School of the Faculty of History and Cultural Studies, together with Margareth Lanzinger
2020–2024	Speaker for the research area "Economy and Society from a Historic Cultural Science Perspective", together with Brigitta Schmidt-Lauber

Previous positions

2007–2019	Lead economist for central bank history and policy Economic Analysis Division, Oesterreichische Nationalbank, Vienna.
2007–2015	Senior economist (2007–2014 Economist) Economic Analysis Division, Oesterreichische Nationalbank, Vienna.
2017–2019	Visiting lecturer Department of Economics, University of Vienna.
2009–2011	Visiting lecturer Department of Economic and Social History, University of Vienna.
2002-2007	Research and teaching assistant, Sciences Po, Paris.

2001-2002	Research assistant, Ecole Normale Supérieure, Paris.
1998-2001	Research assistant, Austrian Institute for Economic Research (WIFO), Vienna.

Education

2001-2007	Doctorate in Economics at Sciences Po, Paris.
1996–2001	Master in Economics at the University of Vienna.
1999–2000	Exchange student at the University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign.

Conference organization

2024	Workshop Handbook on the History of Central Banking, Vienna, with S Ugolini
2022	Workshop: Where is the Money? Financial Networks and the Geography of Credit Development, Vienna, with M Chiaruttini
2021	IVth GSWG-VfS Congress for Economic and Social History, Vienna, with M Spoerer and U Pfister.
2015	10th Conference of the South East European Monetary History Network, Vienna, with C Burhop and P Eigner.
2014	Second CEPR Economic History Symposium, Vienna, with S Broadberrry and K O'Rourke.

Referee service

BankArchiv, Böhlau/Brill, Cambridge University Press, Comparative Economic Studies, Czech Science Foundation, Deutsche Forschungsgemeinschaft, Economic History Review, Economic Journal, Economic Notes, European Review of Economic History, Explorations in Economic History, Financial History Review, International Journal of Central Banking, International Security, Journal of Banking and Finance, Journal of Economic History, Anniversary Fund of the Oesterreichischen Nationalbank, Palgrave, Routledge, Swiss Journal of Economics and Statistics, Vierteljahresschrift für Sozial- und Wirtschaftsgeschichte.

Third party funding, grants, scholarships and awards

2024	Anniversary Fund of the Oesterreichische Nationalbank: "Decentralizing central banks: The branch offices of the Austrian and Prussian banks of issue, 1815–1880"
2010	RES Prize for the best non-solicited paper published in The Economic Journal in 2009 (together with M Flandreau), Royal Economic Society
2009	Finalist for the Gino Luzzatto Award of the European Historical Economics Society
2006	Research grant 'Aires culturelles', French Ministry of Education.
2005	Research grant, Mission historique de la Banque de France.
2004	Research grant, Mission historique de la Banque de France.
2004	Travel grant 'Fonds de mondialisation', Sciences Po.

2003	Research grant, Mission historique de la Banque de France.
2003	Travel grant, 'Fonds de mondialisation', Sciences Po.
2002	Franz-Weninger-Award for doctoral and master theses in monetary theory and policy, Oesterreichische Nationalbank.
2001	Award, Faculty of Social and Economic Sciences, University of Vienna.
2001	Award, Vienna Chamber of Commerce.
1999	Scholarship Joint Study Program, University of Vienna.
1999	Award for Studying Abroad, Presidency of the University of Vienna.
1998	Award, Faculty of Social and Economic Sciences, University of Vienna.